
AGENDA
City of Hobbs Planning Board – Regular Meeting

November 17, 2020 at 10:00 AM

W.M. “Tres” Hicks, Chairman Guy Kesner, Vice Chairman
Bill Ramirez Philip Ingram
Brett Drennan Ben Donahue
Larry Sanderson

Tentative Agenda for the Planning Board Regular Session Meeting to be held virtually by video conference 
on Tuesday, November 17, 2020 at 10:00 AM. To be broadcast live on KHBX FM 99.3 Radio and available 
via Livestream at www.hobbsnm.org.

AGENDA

1) Call To Order.
2) Review and Consider Approval of Agenda.
3) Review and Consider Approval of Minutes.

October 20, 2020 – Regular Meeting

4) Communications from Citizens.

Due to the current COVID-19 State of Emergency and the orders of the New Mexico Department 
of Health, public comment should be submitted in writing via email to the City of Hobbs Planning 
Department at krobinson@hobbsnm.org or via fax at (575)-397-9227 no later than 9:30 a.m. on 
November 17, 2020.

5) Review and Consider Front Yard Setback Variance as submitted by property owner for property 
located at 116 E. Sunset.

6) Review and Consider Final Plat Approval for Sweet Home Alabama Subdivision Unit 2, as 
submitted by property owner, Berry & Gomez, LLC.

7) Adjournment.

The City will make every effort to provide reasonable accommodations for people with disabilities who wish 
to attend a public meeting. Please notify the City at least 24 hours before the meeting. Telephone 397-9351.

“Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Hobbs City Commission may be in attendance at this meeting.”

mailto:krobinson@hobbsnm.org


PLANNING BOARD MEETING
MINUTES 

October 20, 2020

The Planning Board Regular Session Meeting was held virtually by video conference on 
Tuesday, October 20, 2020 at 10:00 AM. It was broadcasted live on KHBX FM 99.3 Radio 
and available via Livestream at www.hobbsnm.org. Mr. W.M. “Tres” Hicks Chairman 
presiding.

Members Present: Members Absent

Tres Hicks, Chairman Ben Donahue
Guy Kesner, Vice Chairman Philip Ingram
Bill Ramirez
Larry Sanderson
Brett Drennan

Also present were members of the public and City staff as follows:

Kevin Robinson, Development Director Todd Randall, City Engineer
Julie Nymeyer, Staff Secretary  Erik Scramlin, Deputy City Attorney

1) Call To Order.

Mr. Tres Hicks, Chairman called the meeting to order at 10:03 am. He did a roll call for 
members as follows: Mr. Brett-yes, Mr. Sanderson-yes, Mr. Ramirez-yes, Mr. Kesner-yes, Mr. 
Hicks-yes. There were five members present at the meeting and two absent. 

 

2) Review and Consider Approval of Agenda.

The first item of business was to review and approve the Agenda for the October 20, 2020 
meeting. Mr. Hicks asked if there were any changes to the agenda?  Mr. Robinson said there 
were no changes. Mr. Kesner made a motion, seconded by Mr. Ramirez to approve the Agenda 
as presented.  Mr. Hicks did a roll call for members as follows: Mr. Brett-yes, Mr. Sanderson-
yes, Mr. Ramirez-yes, Mr. Kesner-yes, Mr. Hicks-yes and the motion was 5-0 and the motion 
carried as presented. 

3) Review and Consider Approval of Minutes.

September 15, 2020 – Regular Meeting

http://www.hobbsnm.org/


Mr. Hicks asked if everyone has had a chance to read the Regular Meeting Minutes from 
September 15, 2020?  Mr. Sanderson made a motion, seconded by Mr. Ramirez to approve the 
Regular Meeting Minutes as presented  Mr. Hicks did a roll call for the vote, Mr. Kesner-yes, 
Mr. Ramirez-yes, Mr. Sanderson-yes, and Mr. Drennan-yes, Mr. Hicks-yes and the vote on the 
motion was 5-0 and the motion carried as presented.

4) Communications from Citizens.

Due to the current COVID-19 State of Emergency and the orders of the New Mexico 
Department of Health, public comment should be submitted in writing via email to the 
City of Hobbs Planning Department at krobinson@hobbsnm.org or via fax at (575-
397-9227 no later than 9:30 a.m. on October 20, 2020.

There were no communications from citizens.

5) Public Hearing to Review and Consider a Special Use Map Amendment to create a 
Recreational Vehicle Park (RVP) Planning District per MC 18.04, located Northwest of the 
intersection of Navajo and Dal Paso at 500 E. Navajo.

Mr. Robinson said this is a Special Use Map Amendment to create a RV Planning District. 
He said this is the first stage of this process. He said the Board will consider if this is a good 
place for an RV Park. 

Mr. Hicks opened the public meeting at 10:10 am.  Mr. Robinson said there were comments 
from the people who own lots 17 and 18 said they are not opposed to the Map amendment but 
they desire that it is built to design standards and the neighborhood.  Mr. Hicks asked who 
owned the business at lot #18?  Mr. Robinson said Sears.  

Mr. Aranda said they are only going to have 2 RV spaces for family when they come to stay in 
town.  He said that they want to do this the right way and follow all the rules the City asks 
them to follow.  Mr. Hicks asked what the buildings were on the property. Mr. Aranda said 
the sheds were the prior owners Auto Glass Brothers and one was where they had their office. 
He said the two others have been removed and the house is his parent’s home. 

Mr. Drennan asked about the entrances and exits would be. Mr. Robinson said that will all 
be discussed during the design phase.  He said the municipality will be concerned about how 
many units will be on the site and about entrances and exits along with the width of the road.  
Mr. Hicks closed the public meeting at 10:18 am.

mailto:krobinson@hobbsnm.org


Mr. Sanderson said he did not see a problem with this.  Mr. Ramirez made a motion, seconded 
by Mr. Sanderson to approve the Special Use Map permit. Mr. Hicks did a roll call for the vote, 
Mr. Kesner-yes, Mr. Ramirez-yes, Mr. Sanderson-yes, and Mr. Drennan-yes, Mr. Hicks-yes and 
the vote on the motion was 5-0 and the motion carried as presented.

6) Review and Consider Final Plat Approval for Zia Crossing Unit 7, as submitted by 
property owner, Black Gold Estates, LLC.

Mr. Robinson said the city does have an Engineer of Record certification and everything has 
not been 100% complete but will be prior to going to Commission on November 2nd.  He said 
this will contain 99 single family lots.  He said the Engineer of Record will issue a letter of 
compliance. Mr. Ramirez asked if all the utilities were good. Mr. Robinson said there are a 
few minor items but they will be completed prior to Final Plat approval.  Mr. Kesner asked 
about setback issues on corner lots and if this will be addressed? Mr. Robinson said the lots 
become wider the further south it goes but there could be a few lots that may need variances.  

Mr. Kesner made a motion, seconded by Mr. Ramirez to approve the Final Plat. Mr. Hicks 
did a roll call for the vote, Mr. Kesner-yes, Mr. Ramirez-yes, Mr. Sanderson-yes, and Mr. 
Drennan-yes, Mr. Hicks-yes and the vote on the motion was 5-0 and the motion carried as 
presented.

7) Review and Consider Final Plat Approval for Kass Glorietta, as submitted by property 
owner, Property Management Plus, LLC.



Mr. Robinson said this is a Final Plat Approval for Kass Glorietta. He said the lots being 
created are all adjacent to an existing infrastructure.  He said that is the reason why there is 
not an Engineer of Record.  He said there are no infrastructures being installed for this 
subdivision.  He said there will be joint use driveway accesses.  He said this is a minor 
collector.

 Mr. Kesner asked with 45 foot width lots are they plan on putting in mobile homes?  Mr. 
Robinson said they have not talked to the developer about what type of units they will put in 
there but they have been doing slab on grade construction.  Mr. Kesner asked about the east 
side of lot 1 and if that was Jefferson Street?  Mr. Robinson said Jefferson Street is on the east 
side of tract 2.  He said if the developer of tract 2 subdivides or develops they would have to 
pay their fair share or develop Jefferson. He said tract 2 was divided where it had no access to 
developed property originally. He said the initial summary subdivision improved the 
situation.  He said developing tract 2 will have difficulties developing.  

Mr. Kesner asked about lot 1 and if they would have access to the easement?  Mr. Robinson 
said yes. He said tract 2 granted a 35 foot driveway easement that will be improved. Mr. Kesner 
asked about when Jefferson extends shouldn’t they ask tract 2 for the easement at this time.  
He said he didn’t think it was fair to ask tract 2 to grant all the easement. Mr. Robinson said 
he agreed but when this was developed originally they did not ask them to grant the easement.  
He said development agreements are to help rectify developmental mistakes that occured 
years ago.  

Mr. Hicks said that the owner of tract 2 is not party to this other than the 35 foot easement.  
Mr. Robinson said the development of Jefferson Street is not required of tract 2.  He said it 
would offset Jefferson if they gave Right of Way. He said in the future if you want to develop 
your site further then you pay your assessment when you access or develop.  Mr. Hicks asked 
if there would be a motion for approval as long as the driveway is shared on lot 1 and 2. Mr. 
Kesner made a motion, seconded by Mr. Sanderson to approve the final plat. Mr. Hicks did a 
roll call for the vote, Mr. Kesner-yes, Mr. Ramirez-yes, Mr. Sanderson-yes, and Mr. Drennan-
yes, Mr. Hicks-yes and the vote on the motion was 5-0 and the motion carried as presented.

 
8) Review and Consider Side Yard Setback Variance as submitted by property owner for 
property located at 2822 N. Carino.



Mr. Robinson said the MTP requires 10 foot from the property line. He said the plan does 
show 10 foot but it should be 19.6 foot from back of curb which is 8.6 feet from property line.  
He said the developer could place a fence along the property line.  He said every residential 
property must have 2 parking spaces on their site.  Mr. Hicks said it is only a foot and half 
variance?  Mr. Robinson said yes. He said there will need to be offsite parking in another area. 

 Mr. Sanderson asked if the garage was built?  Mr. Robinson said yes Mr. Hicks said they can 
allow the variance with the condition to place the parking in another spot so both 
requirements are met. Mr. Caballero said the garage is built and they have dedicated parking 
that is 35 feet wide. He said they just need the 1.5 foot variance. He said it was their error 
because the concrete guys measured it with another house.  Mr. Drennan made a motion, 
seconded by Mr. Ramirez for the 20 foot setback for the garage.  Mr. Hicks did a roll call for 
the vote, Mr. Kesner-yes, Mr. Ramirez-yes, Mr. Sanderson-yes, and Mr. Drennan-yes, Mr. 
Hicks-yes and the vote on the motion was 5-0 and the motion carried as presented.

9) Review and Consider side yard setback and parking variance request for 101 E. 
Marland as submitted by Cardinal Laboratories, property owner. 

Mr. Robinson said this a variance request for 2 variances. He said the first variance will be for 
the setback and the second will be the parking. Mr. Kesner asked what the setback was at this 
location?  Mr. Hicks said the building is built on the property line and their layout provides 
20 parking spaces instead of 24.  Mr. Kesner said he didn’t see any issues. Mr. Kesner made a 
motion, seconded by Mr. Sanderson to approve the 2 variances.  Mr. Hicks did a roll call for 
the vote, Mr. Kesner-yes, Mr. Ramirez-yes, Mr. Sanderson-yes, and Mr. Drennan-yes, Mr. 
Hicks-yes and the vote on the motion was 5-0 and the motion carried as presented.

10) Second review Sketch Plan Liberty Hill 1 & 2 (primarily discuss Jefferson ROW)

Mr. Robinson said this is a Sketch Plan primarily to discuss Jefferson Street Right of Way.  
He said the developer would be responsible for building Jefferson out to the north. He said it 
is required to project Jefferson. He said Jefferson south is an 80 foot right-of-way. He said the 
developer is requesting to do a 60 foot right of way with back to back of curb 41 feet but in a 
60 foot right of way which would be a residential collector.  

 Mr. Robinson said access off of that street would need to have limitations but it still could 
move the amount of traffic that a collector roadway would need. Mr. Ross said headed south 
is not centered on an 80 foot right of way and would require a center road on an 80 foot right 
of way would require a 10 foot jog in the street. Mr. Robinson said they could get a roadway 
that would convey traffic on a 60 foot right of way. Mr. Ross said their Master Plan will be in 
compliance and there will not be access to Jefferson. Mr. Kesner said he thought it made 
sense. Mr. Sanderson said he was good as long as there was no residential access.  Mr. Kesner 
asked if the City Commission would see this too? Mr. Robinson said there will be a variance 
on the 80 foot right of way so the Commission would see the Final Plat. 



Mr. Sanderson made a motion, seconded by Mr. Drennan to approve Liberty Hill Sketch Plan. 
Mr. Hicks said let the minutes reflect that The Board has consensus that the 60 foot right of 
way without residential access would work. Mr. Robinson said we will not be able to correct 
the errors of the past but from this point on there will be no access from Jefferson. 

11) Second review Sketch Plan Ranchview Masterplan (primarily discuss Ranchland 
Alignment)

Mr. Robinson said this is a Sketch Plan Masterplan. He said a summary subdivision was 
produced and required the encumbrance of the right of way where Ranchland would go in.  
He said additionally the developer is discussing other alternatives and desiring to relocate 
Ranchland. He said staff has issues with this. He said Ranchland is a section line roadway 
and the further away it gets from the section line it causes an issue with the undeveloped area 
to the north.  He said the issue is Navajo is not a true east/west street.  

Mr. Caballero said they are proposing a larger S curve. He said they would like to move the 
road over to the east. He said they have created a racetrack with a straight road and their 
needs have changed. Mr. Robinson said the developer has the right to put the roads where 
they will need them but their concern is the connection with a Major Collector. Mr. Hicks 
said he did not think the 600 feet made that much difference. He thinks it is premature to say 
what is going to happen north of Navajo. Mr. Robinson said it is a Planning Board and they 
did need to Plan for the future.  Mr. Hicks asked if they could minimize the 600 feet? Mr. 
Caballero said they actually wanted a little more. Mr. Ross said that they would lose a lot of 
lots if they brought the road straight out to Navajo.  Mr. Hicks said this is done all the time 
in other cities. He said if it improves the safety of the road or accommodates the developer 
then he is for it.  Mr. Kesner said he would not be in favor of moving it too far east. He said 
they are getting too far away from the centerline. 

Mr. Robinson said they need to vacate the public easement that has already been granted and 
relocated Ranchland in a different area.  He said if the developer had an additional plat and 
relocated it to where he wanted it to go that would be an assurance for the preliminary plat.    
Mr. Sanderson said he said a curve in the design doesn’t bother him at all. Mr. Hicks asked 
if this was something they could have to do today? Mr. Caballero said his goal is to do 
Ranchland as soon as they can now. Mr. Sanderson made a consensus motion, seconded by 
Mr. Drennan to approve the Sketch Plan.  Mr. Kesner-yes, Mr. Ramirez-yes, Mr. Sanderson-
yes, and Mr. Drennan-yes, Mr. Hicks-yes and the vote on the motion was 5-0 and the motion 
carried as presented.

Mr. Caballero said it looked like something they could easily work with. 

12) Discussion Items:



A. Illegal construction of a carport at 2704 N. Breckon.

Mr. Robinson said is discussion only. He said the property owner at 2704 N. Breckon was 
built without a permit. He said when staff discovered it was built we contacted the property 
owner and told them they needed a permit. He said they then applied for a variance and a 
denial letter was sent to the property owner because they did not comply because setbacks 
had been violated within their block lengths. He said they were told they could appeal. He 
said they were told if they did not appeal then staff would begin the process to remove the 
unpermitted structure. Mr. Robinson said it should be that 2 foot of this structure is in the 
public ROW.  Mr. Hicks said there has been no appeal so when will staff move forward to 
removing it? Mr. Robinson said they will start proceedings soon.  

13) Adjournment. 

With nothing further to discuss, Mr. Drennan made a motion, seconded by Mr. Kesner to 
adjourn the meeting at 12:07 pm.  Mr. Kesner-yes, Mr. Ramirez-yes, Mr. Sanderson-yes, and 
Mr. Drennan-yes, Mr. Hicks-yes and the vote on the motion was 5-0 and the motion carried as 
presented.

________________________

Tres Hicks, Chairman



November 17, 2020
Planning Board Regular Meeting

5) Review and Consider Front Yard Setback Variance as submitted by property owner for property 
located at 116 E. Sunset.



PLANNING DIVISION
200 E. Broadway St.
Hobbs, NM 88240
575-397-9351 bus
575- 397-9227 fax

City of Hobbs, New Mexico

Kevin Shearer
116 E. Sunset
Hobbs, NM  88240

Subject: Front Yard Setback Variance (Major Thoroughfare Plan) for 116 E. Sunset
Date: November 13, 2020

The City of Hobbs Major Thoroughfare Plan requires a minimum of 21’ setback from the 
property line at 116 E. Sunset. However, the Proposed Structure would be located in violation of 
the adopted setback requirement.

You are requesting the placement of a carport in violation of the front yard setback requirements of 
the City of Hobbs Major Thoroughfare Plan. The front yard setback requirements as dictated by the 
Hobbs Major Thoroughfare Plan have not been violated within your block, i.e.; Fowler east to 
McKinley. Therefore, the front yard setback variance request for 116 E. Sunset cannot be approved. 
If you have any questions regarding this issue please do not hesitate to call me at 391-4111.

Sincerely,

CITY OF HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

____________________________

Kevin Robinson – Planning Department



























































November 17, 2020
Planning Board Regular Meeting

6) Review and Consider Final Plat Approval for Sweet Home Alabama Subdivision Unit 2, as 
submitted by property owner, Berry & Gomez, LLC.








